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Message

From: Randy L. Melanson [/O=GM/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D3A7A37C26F5454EBA951042EE05399E-FZHERE]

Sent: 9/20/2018 2:58:28 PM

To: Andrew Scheich [andrew.scheich@gm.com]

Subject: RE: 8 Speed RWD Shudder: ATF Data

Attachments: Dexron HP 99865090ct2016_Performance Deficiencies(v1)_20SE18.pptx

Hi Andrew,

Please see my comments in purple, as well as Vve added a last slide w/ my personal opinion{s} as to

responsibility. Pottom lind @ khis: GM H fesponsible for the design of| PexPP (21281] M [‘hard” oil wit B Jvesl
[riction modifie] backage resulting in higH ftatic friction tha Eventually caused significant shudder_warrant}]

by itselt, without any help from water, but it would happen at higsher mileage {30-40k miles or meraEFny estimateﬂ

Mater] bensitivity, which nd pne knew about at the time, simply accelerated the warranty fo much lower mileage an
IR exémurel Eo GM, i W asponsible for some of the warranty, while the ol companies {most likel
Afton) wouia @Fespansibie for not knowing the extreme water sensitivity of the oil (both 2128 and Optior E] Ehatl

rove the bulk offthe warranty, sspecially at low mileage| The extent to which these conclusions are prove-able will be
the trick.

How we're going to split that baby is anyone’s guess, but you know it's going to get ugly.........

Thanks,
Randy

From: Andrew Scheich

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Elliott Walter <elliott.walter@gm.com>; Randy L. Melanson <randy.l.melanson@gm.com>; Maxim Burgman
<max.burgman@gm.com>

Cc: Sara Mohre <sara.mohre@gm.com>; Nikki L Logsdon <nikki.logsdon@gm.com>; Shawn B. Look
<shawn.b.look@gm.com>; Peter Radecki <peter.radecki@gm.com>; Robert J. Gonzales <robert.j.gonzales@gm.com>;
Dan Cashatt <paul.cashatt@gm.com>; Victor M. Roses <victor.m.roses@gm.com>

Subject: RE: 8 Speed RWD Shudder: ATF Data

Yw. | added a few slides on viscosity based on my conversation with Max yesterday evening. We'll need some help fron|
lgur labs to run to ground Ogtiod HBd compared to the seecification at O.1°/9][Nater content. Looking thrd Bl the Tad
Feporta i Eannot find that combinatior] of 0.1% water conten{ bnd KV40]

Thanks,

Andrew Scheich

Torque Converter Integration
Tel:248.880.5122
Andrew.Scheich@gm.com

From: Elliott Walter

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 7:15 AM

To: Andrew Scheich <andrew. scheich®@gm.com>; Randy L. Melanson <randy.bmslanson@gmocom>
Cc: Sara Mohre <sara.mghref@am.corm>; Nikki L Logsdon <nikkilogsdon®am com>; Shawn B. Look
<shawnb look@em . com>; Peter Radecki <geter radecki@gm.com>; Robert J. Gonzales <ygbert bzonzales@em com>;
Dan Cashatt <paul.cashalt@gm.com>; Victor M. Roses <victor.m.roses@eam. com>
Subject: RE: 8 Speed RWD Shudder: ATF Data

Exhibit

PX 0109
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Thank you, Andrew. | appreciate your support on this one. While it is not a recovery that my team would lead
specifically, I think we are doing the right thing for the company by digging into this a bit further and having the
discussion as a cross functional team.

Elliott N. Walter

Global CT Leader

Clutches, Friction Plates

& Torque Converters

Global Propulsion Systems
B Cell: 248.904.8635

From: Andrew Scheich

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Elliott Walter <eliinttwaiter@gm.com>; Randy L. Melanson <randv.tmelanson®sm.coms>

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

Elliott,

| started pulling together a powerpoint with what | believe are the discussion points of the Performance Specification
Afton (Exxon) will be in question over. I’'m missing a few pieces of information that hopefully Randy can help fill in.
Additionally I've attached the material specification and performance specification itself for your viewing pleasure.

Thanks,

Andrew Scheich

Torque Converter Integration
Tel:248.880.5122
Andrew.Scheich@gm.com

From: Elliott Walter

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 8:07 AM

To: Robert J. Gonzales <rgbert.igonzales@gri.com>; Victor M. Roses <vicior.moroses@em. com>; Randy L. Melanson
<randy.lLmelanson@em.com>; Dan Cashatt <paulcashatt@em.com>; Andrew Scheich <andrew . scheich@em.com>
Cc: Sara Mohre <sara.mohredzm.com>; Nikki L Logsdon <nikkilogsdon@®gm.com>

Subject: 8 Speed RWD Shudder: ATF Data

Gentlemen,

A couple of you are aware (and all are welcome to participate) that we have a meeting this coming Monday to discuss
whether or not Exxon Mobil has any financial responsibility for the warranty on 8 Speed RWD shudder. If you have any
data that supports the case, would you please provide it to Sara {my CTL counterpart on the Fluids team), Nikki and
myself as soon as possible so we can go through it before the meeting? } know we have mentioned some
specification(s) that the ATF did not meet. Please provide the specification detail as well, along with anything else you
may feel is pertinent. Any questions, please let me know. Thank you for your support.

Elliott N. Waiter

Global CT Leader

Clutches, Friction Plates

& Torque Converters

Global Propulsion Systems
# Cell: 248.904.8635
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Dexron HP 99865090c¢t2016

Performance Specification GMW16974

Deficiencies

CONFIDENTIAL
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GMW16974 (Scope and Qualification Program)

1 Seope

1.4 Material Descripfion. This mingral based group H plus {+1 off specification sovers DEXRON® Automatic
Trangission Fluld (ATFY primarily for use in Geners! Molors ausfomatic bransenissions. This specificetion
describes, vierng ot bborgloryand mimulisterdbserdice festresulls, Berenuiremonds forarvinimureparfomiancg
fuitd The primary regubreraent s setisfactony performance fnorsrmally funslioning freosmissiors wder norsat

andseverg ounlitions.

3.5 Requirements for New DEXRON® High Performance ATF Addifive Chemistry Combinations.

& Copyrght 2017 General Molors Company A Righls Reseread

May 2017 Page 3of @2

GM WORLDWIDE ENGINEERING STANDARDS GMW16974

351 Successid rompletion of a complete DEXRON® High Performance ATF qualification program
isee Table 1)
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GMW16974 (Table 1) Water Content

Tabie 1: DEXRON® High Performance ATF Test Methods and Requirements

Lolor

ASTH D500

Sic &8

Elementat Analysis

ASTM DG185

Gu, Fe, P, Mg, M,

on ippmyt AL Ba, 8. Ca, Or,
Ni, P, K, S, Ag, Na, a3

ATTM DE443

Heport ppay &

Fluid Profile

Rqongt

PMizcibility and Homogeneity

FE-STD-721

ASTM

Mo separation or color change at end of teat using

reference fluid

2440-Storag ubility
Water ARTRDEI0E
Density ASTH D3062 18 °C

Minematic Yiscosity

ASTHE £das

{animum;

AN

Viscosity Index

ASTM £2270

Flash Peint ASTIA D
Fire Point ARTHE DO
Pour Point ASTM D

Eroohh e

ASTM 2685

ARORLCF (it ol 40 70

I read this as performance of ATF should not be degraded below 0.10% water content from

Sco Pe. desoribes vl vtishoratony and similated sendor teatrasills, tharsguismens fora e RSO AN
fadd: Thuprimarpregquiramrsntis sutlslactury perforsanes avepaly fuwtioning anwaivsions usder ot

avad awenrg eonditions.,
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GMW16974 (Table 1) 3 Day Wear Test

‘ GM WORLDWIDE ENGINEERING STANDARDS GMW18874

Eiastontern: i
Fhase § Validabon {Appendix B, Report ard Pass
Table BE, Schedule 1 onlyl

Sa2al Test
Fapland Frogram

Meve fluid must be aqual to or better than the

Low-Speed Qarbon Fiber Friction Test Appendix J, Table J1 and reference fiud

Use Production internt Foction Matanal Figure 3 Report sezult From used [cycling st fuid
GM Three 13} Day Wear Test G Test Frocedure P

Uise Production Intent Friction Matetial Appendin G pat

1.} What is Pass/Fall Criteria of GM Three (3) Day Wear Test? EOT averpge slope between
£.35-1.02 m/fs > -0.0049 s/m {origingl Grimmer line}, however this was not in plogce
when 2128 ws production refeased

2.} Was 2128 1000ppm 3 Day Wear Test Report shared with us prior to SOP? Mg, it was
only after 201508Y shudder worranty incidents were noticeably concentruted in
sputhern states that waoter was suspected us o contributor of degroded friction
performance. Significant slope degrodation noted ot the 1000ppm level,
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ATF Contamination on 3 day wear test

SOT

ECT

Current Production ATF versus planned Fix
Outicn 8

Cption B /10GCCppm water

QT Mad 14 frictlon gradient unaffected by water contomination at the 1000-1800ppm level GRer Initiol Breaksin
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ATF contamination on sae #2 3 day wear test

UTTTTIU T\ULJULAL;U\I TTVTToUS UL;IC‘) :I;JLU\ ;L.CH
-Criginal 8§ Speed ATF (2128) & Option B are highly sensitive to watern
-Seen in data below, as well as vehicls testing, and ATF field samples measunng waten

Significant slope
Degradation @
1000ppm water

Option 8 2128

GTL Mod.2 Dex Vi

sRAGBIUY

sai noyEnon
18 POINSERG SBANY) U0
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GMW16974 (Table 1) Low-Speed Friction Test

Seal Test
Redlend Program

astomer: Fiul action
Phase | Validation (Appendin B,
Table B2, Schedule 1 only}

Report and Pass

Low-Speed Carbon Fiber Friction Test
ise Prochction indent Friction Material

Appendi J, Table J1 and
Figure 31

Plee fhii moust e enual to o betler than the
referencie fliid
Feport result from used {oycling fesl) fhad

1.} What are the results of this test with either WFPE300 or BWE100
with and without 1000ppm of water? Mot sure, would hove t0 ask Afton,
However, § doubt this would hove been done w/ 1000pom woter, and results

would proboably be ok w/ no added woter

GAWEAR testing was done in 2016 w/ MS022 {carbon fiber} in bose 2128, and
results were similar to, moyhe slightly worse than, in Dex Vi
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Vehicle Water Sensitivity

SRWID (6L80) Dex6, MSC-22 TC

2.1% 8.2% L 3% 0.3%

8L90 FST L86, Luk 258mm TC,
Luk 6300 mat!

~

P2F {RPM) Shudder

o

baseline 0.023% H20  0.045% H20  0.091% H20 | H2( Limit

H2C Limit

Specification Limit = 0.1% H20
SRWD Dex-HP Fails shudder test at less than 15 water fimit, H Specification Limit= 0.1% H20
Option-B Fails shudder test at % of water limit, § GRWD passes shuddsr test at max water fevel,

GRX 10-sps, Ford ULV, Paper cluteh TC

Specification Limit = 0.1% H20
1ORWD passes shudder test at max water level.
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GMW16974 (Table 1) Viscosity

Tabie 1: DEXRONT High Performance ATF Test Methods and Requirements

Saler

ASTHM D1SIC

ol

Elemental Analysis

ASTHM DEAS

Cx, Fe. Ph, Mg, Me, Mo, §i, P, K. Si, Ag, Na,

TEW, En

FRepor, parts per nullion (npmi. AL Ba, B, Ca, ©

ASTM DLl

Heport, ppre €1

ARTH D4

Report, ppm: N

ARTH D4827

Heport, ppive 8

Fiuid Profite Profite PFroprictany GM Test Repaort
Miseibiity and H ASTM DBIZZ Na n ar cofor change at end of tes
ce fuid
FE-STD-7¢1 24580-Comprtibiity Fass
23440-Storage Soiubility Fass

Water Content

ARTHM 06304

§.10% weight maximum

Dansity

ASTM D432 15 °C

Repot

Kinemntic Viscosity

AETH D3RG

Stat

8.4 cStat 100 O imaximanmn}

160 *C (Regor)

1.} Do we have any reports that evaluated the Kinematic Viscosity at KVAQ w/ 1000ppm of water? Based
of our abservations at Luk's fab testing I'm wondering if we'd exceed this specification? This is o question

best answered by our Flulds grouBa. ..
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Final Comments on History of Dex-HP/212B

» Originsl DexHP/2128 was designed and approved by GM, snd even without
water sensitivity, In the opinion of Starting Devices TS, would have generated
significant shudder warranty, albeit at higher mileage

« internod predictions were thot shudder would stort appeoring in the 30-40k mile/18-36 #S
timeframe

+ Water sensitivity of DexHP, unknown by anvone ot the time of release, simply
moved this timeline forward

o Question is should Affon/Fyxon have known about woter sensitivity of Dex HE
since it clearly aggrovated and accelerated shudder worranty claims?
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